
From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD
To: "Steven Moskal"
Cc: Don Buller; Blagg, Jefferey
Subject: RE: GCU 085 Produced Water Remediation - NCS1934553275
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 7:35:00 AM

Steve,
 
OCD grants BP request for extension please submit the final C-141 with all required attachments no later than March 13,
2020.
 
Please include this email in your Final C-141
 
Cory Smith
Environmental Specialist
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us
 

From: Steven Moskal <Steven.Moskal@BPX.COM> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 7:29 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Cc: Don Buller <DON.BULLER@BPX.COM>; Blagg, Jefferey <jeffcblagg@aol.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: GCU 085 Produced Water Remediation - NCS1934553275
 
 
No remediation has been executed at this time due to the combination of reduced resources, holiday schedules and
winter conditions.
 
Steve Moskal
Environmental Coordinator
BP San Juan
(505) 330-9179
steven.moskal@bpx.com
 
Sent from my mobile device

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 7:26:52 AM
To: Steven Moskal <Steven.Moskal@BPX.COM>
Cc: Don Buller <DON.BULLER@BPX.COM>; Blagg, Jefferey <jeffcblagg@aol.com>
Subject: RE: GCU 085 Produced Water Remediation - NCS1934553275
 
Steve,
 
Did BP Do anything in the previous 90 days? If not how come?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 7:23 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Cc: Don Buller <DON.BULLER@BPX.COM>; Blagg, Jefferey <jeffcblagg@aol.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: GCU 085 Produced Water Remediation - NCS1934553275
 
Thanks Cory,
 
Due to muddy conditions, we request to begin a dig an haul, tentatively starting next week. Please allow until the end of
February to complete field work and another 60 days for reporting.
 
This proposal will be dependent on pending weather moving in later this week and early next week. BP will have a
planning meeting on site later this morning. I will keep you up to date if there are any changes. 
 
No remediation has been executed at this time. The incident number is referenced above.
 
Steve Moskal
Environmental Coordinator
BP San Juan
(505) 330-9179
steven.moskal@bpx.com
 
Sent from my mobile device

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 7:15:07 AM
To: Steven Moskal <Steven.Moskal@BPX.COM>
Cc: Don Buller <DON.BULLER@BPX.COM>
Subject: RE: GCU 085 Produced Water Remediation - NCS1934553275
 
Steve,
 
To request an extension, you just need to email me with the Incident#, what BP has done to remediate the spill, why BP
needs an extension, and when BP expects the remediation to be completed.
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 3:29 PM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Cc: Don Buller <DON.BULLER@BPX.COM>
Subject: [EXT] GCU 085 Produced Water Remediation - NCS1934553275
 
Cory – We are looking to perform a dig and haul on the produced water spill from October, however, we are hitting

mailto:cory.smith@state.nm.us
mailto:Steven.Moskal@BPX.COM
mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us
mailto:DON.BULLER@BPX.COM
mailto:jeffcblagg@aol.com
mailto:steven.moskal@bpx.com
mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us
mailto:Steven.Moskal@BPX.COM
mailto:DON.BULLER@BPX.COM
mailto:cory.smith@state.nm.us
mailto:Steven.Moskal@BPX.COM
mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us
mailto:DON.BULLER@BPX.COM


weather.  What is the proper means to extend the deadline to complete remediation?
 
This is a low risk, produced water spill that occurred on 10/11/2019.  The vertical extent of the spill is expected to be 2-
3’.  Below is a link to the initial C-141.
 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/FileStore/aztec/wf/20191211/30045130750000_12_11_2019_02_55_35.pdf
 
Please let me know, thank you.
 
 

Steve Moskal
Environmental Coordinator
BP America Production Co.
bpx energy - WBU
1199 Main Ave. | Suite 101
Durango | CO | 81301
 
Direct: 505.330.9179
steven.moskal@bpx.com
 

 
This email and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) listed above and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information. If
you are not an intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by return email, delete this email and any attachments, and destroy any copies of same. 
Any unauthorized review, use, copying disclosure or distribution of this email and any attachments is prohibited.
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